TWoton of Epper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 e Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

Date: Monday Jan 9, 2022

Subject:  Public Works’ Status Report

RE: December 2022 — Monthly Status Report
Sarsh F_ganltdln Public Works Related
sfranklin @ugsesr'mgﬂbommd.gov e PWD and Mayor Franklin attended the PEPCO Sustainability grant award
ceremony.

e PWD attended the Counties annual “Community Partners” meeting.

e PWC attended staff training and benefit review held ata Town Hall.

e PWF and PWD set up for interviews with potential candidates. All candidates
were no-shows.

e PWD attended monthly Green Team meeting.

e PWD reviewed revised pricing for Acclaim USA’s bid. Significantly cheaper than
price approved by the board.

Janice Duckett

Commissioner / Treasurer
jduckett@uppermarlboromd.gov

Thomas Hanchett N N
Commissioner Maintenance and Beautification

thanchett@uppermarlboromd.gov e PWF oversaw repairs to Town Hall HVAC unit.
e PWC continued winterizing and maintenance of Town equipment.
e PWC completed décor set up for Christmas Town, worked the event, and
completed breakdown for the event.
e PWC completed holiday décor around Town.
e PWC replaced “Commissioner Parking” signage for “EV charging signage.”
Street and Sidewalk / Mead & Hunt Update
e PWF worked with CC Officer Stewart to fix broken meters along Main St.
e MDOT Sidewalk upgrades continued along MD725.
Charles Colbert e WSSC restored service after water main break on Spring Branch Dr. Provided
Commissioner temporary rough patch for travel.
ccolbert@uppermariboromd.gov e Mead and Hunt currently have the last piece of requested documents. Requested
original contract to incorporate amendment language. Once reviewed on our end,
if no issues arise, we will be set to begin scanning of Town streets.
Refuse Accumulations
e Bulk day accumulations for solid wastes (Landfill) are tons. Bulk day accumulations
for yard waste collections are 1.15 tons. There was an additional refuse collection run
performed by Burch due to holiday scheduling conflict. There were no dump body
rentals for the month.
Sincerely,

Karen Lott

Commissioner
klott@uppermarlboromd.gov

Darnell F. Bond Il
Public Works Director
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